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Joan ‘named’ by 1950s road sign

By Wandy Richter
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operated from a general
store. At that time, mail
arrived from Donaldson
Hot Spring County) car
ried by wagon or buggy
Miles Hardy served as
the first postmaster and
was followed ‘!V\ Mollie
Blacknall Henrietta Har-
ris, Millard Aud, William
Hudson, Sarah Hudson
and E.B. Finn. The office
losed in 19325
One store which

the
ommunity was a large
tructure with a tall front

‘.-\l-u".r which stood in the

ded supplies

munity's southeast
yner. In the 1930s, 3
Mr. Bennett owned the
store. Bennett was ap
parently quite gn entre-

preneur and had a motel

of sorts g the store's

This “motel”

was actually a Ere
mall cabins he made
available to travelers. An

her venture was a oot

ton though stiff
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unding lands were
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Ammmm:km locﬂod nwﬁaﬂsnow)oan posed for this

photograph around 1902. The name of the

tention for many years.

erated the business until
she retired in 1990
e Bethlehem School
originally occupied the
southwest comer of Joan
where the Methodist
Church stands today. The
nunity’s first church
was organized in 1849,
and Gus Wingfield was

According to local
Gus \\mg field
held a revival (
tracted meeting” as they
were called then)
And named !he (h\xn..

ferred to the community
hat name for many

nity has been a point of con-
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The story of the town’s
name has long been a
point of discussion. In
the mid-1950s residents
wanted the area’s roads
paved from Arkadelphia
to Donaldson. Many re-
call that there were not
any highway signs along

the road until it was
paved to Donaldson in
the late 1950s. And, when
directional signage and
mileage markers were in-
stalled, the signs gave the
Bethlehem community’s
name as “Joan.” And, just
up the road toward Don-
aldson, in the nearby
community of Brown
Springs, new signs post-
ed along the highway
showed that town's name
as “Faber'”

While Hot Spring
County’s folks were able
to have their community's
name changed on the
signs to “Brown Springs.”
the Bethlehem commu-
nity remained on the new
signs as “Joan.” According
to some long-time resi
dents of Bethlehem, they
were not consulted about
the name, and no one re-
membered a “Joan” that
may have served as the
source of it.

For additional infor-
mation about Clark
County history, visit or
contact the Clark Count)
Historical Museum
www.clarkcountyhisto
ry.org or 230-1360) or
the Clark County Histor
ical Associations Archives
at the Ouachita Baptist
University Librar
www.obu.edu/archives

or 245-5332)
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